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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The U.S. Forest Service Remount Depot consists of corrals and thirteen white frame
buildings constructed by the Civilian Conservation Corps in 1934. A Cape Cod
architectural style dominates: drop siding, shuttered windows, dormers, and gabled
roofs shingled with green asphalt. The following feature comprise the complex.
They have also been numbered on the enclosed base map.

1. The original entrance to the compound has been reconstructed and the two
white sentry pylons repositioned.

2. The sheltered scales standing in front of the barn (feature 3) were used to
weigh the mules and their loads.

3. The 39x90' barn has a gambrel type roof, allowing for hay storage, with two
ventilation cupolas and weather vanes. There are sliding doors at each end of the
main floors cement alley. Besides the stalls, the building has a room for grain
storage that is lined with shelves for pack saddle storage. This equipment room is
now a carpenter shop and the rest of the building is used for supply storage.

4. A loading ramp constructed of milled beams and soil.

5. The 16x30' stallion barn has sliding double doors at each end of the main
floors alley. It also has a gambrel roof with two cupolas.

6. From the 18x30' saddle shop, workers supplied the entire Northern Region
with pack saddles.

7. The 24x40' blacksmith shop was moved ‘to its present locatlon in 1938 and now
serves as a maintenance shop.

8. During the fire season, four pack strings of ten animals each were always
kept ready in the corrals within the grounds.

9. The garage was custom-built to accommodate the specially designed Kenworth
stock trucks. The green, cab-over-engine vehicles had aluminum tiered stock racks
on the back to hold a pack string of nine mules and a saddle horse. Their 450
horsepower motors were the largest gasoline engines used at the time. The 30x94"'
seven-stall garage contains a workshop, wood shed, toilet, shower room and bunks
with space for fifty men in the loft.

10. The 24x80' classroom building was used for training sessions and meeting
purposes and also housed a garage and truck maintenance shop. The interior has been
remodeled for its present use as the District's engineering offices.

11. The current District Ranger's office, 30x38', was originally a bunkhouse.
The interior has been remodeled for office use.

12. The cookhouse was originally 30x38' with a 15x15' mess hall added later. The
original cooler remains in the basement but the building is used only as an office
today. : .
13. The Remount Supervisor's dwelling (1200 square feet) has six rooms, a garage,
and a basement. The only recorded modification to this building (the current District
Ranger's residence) is insulation installation in 1974.

1l4. The original two-story 40x30' ranger station office bullding was converted
to a four-bedroom residence with 30x7' porch in 1959,

15. The westernmost 40x30' residence was originally the District Forest Ranger
dwelling. It has a 30x7' porch and had insulation installed in 1974. :

16. Garage

17. The single-story foreman's dwelling (600 square feet) was bullt in 1938
one-third mile north of the complex. It has four rooms, full basement, front and
back porch, and a recently installed sewer system. This building lies one third of
lnmti: 22;§2a2§ the building complex. For management purposes it is not included

on at this time but will be nominated separately at a later date.



K3} SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_PREHISTORIC  —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION
—-1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC X CONSERVATION —LAW —_SCIENCE
—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE —_ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
__1600-1699 __ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —_MusIC —THEATER
__1800-1899 _COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
Xi900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —_OTHER (SPECIFY!
—_INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES  Jyly 1, 1930 - 1954 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Civilian Conservation Corps

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The U.S. Forest Service built and maintained its only Remount Depot between 1930 and
1954. It was modeled after U.S. Army Cavalry Remount Depots. Land for the Remount
Depot was purchased in July 1930. The buildings were constructed between 1933 and
1935 by the Civilian Conservation Corps. At the peak of its operation the Remount
Depot employed over 60 full-time people and maintained between 100 and 200 pack
animals prepared for dispatch during the fire season. During the winter months the
saddle shop and sign painting shop serviced the entire Northern Region while the
blacksmith shop provided horse and mule shoes for Forest Service animals throughout
the U.S.

The mission of the Remount Depot was to provide trained packers and pack strings to
supply Forest Service firefighting crews in the Northern Rocky Mountain States. To
meet this challenge the Forest Service bred its own horses and mules. Specially
designed Kenworth trucks were used to transport fully loaded pack strings to fires
at a moments notice. These mule teams were frequently dispatched to the Selway in
Idaho, Central Montana, Yellowstone and Grand Teton National Parks and once to
northemn California.

By the 1950's, aerial firefighting techniques (i.e., smokejumpers and helicopters)
had brought obsolescence to the pack strings. The Remount Depot became the Ninemile
Ranger District for the Lolo National Forest in 1954. The complex still serves this
function today.

The Ninemile Ranger station would be the only C.C.C. built and currently occupied
site listed on the National Register of Historic Places in Region 1. Also this
was the first training area for the U.S. Forest Service smokejumpers in theearly

1940's.,
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The southern boundary for the U. S. Forest remount depot begins at the junction

of (Eastside) Ninemile valley road and remount road. From here it tuns west

in a straight line along the North edge of (Eastside) Ninemile valley road

450 feet. The boundary then turns due north and runs in a straight line 360 feet.

The boundary then turns N46° W and runs 480 feet along the backside of the corrals.

From this point the boundary runs E103° S 427 feet to the west edge of Remount Road
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A conscious effort has been made by Ninemile District Ranger's to maintain the
historic integrity of the remount depot structures. As Forest Service reliance
on livestock declined and the winter range acreage was closed, the usefulness of
the Remount Depot faded. By 1954, the Ninemile Ranger District had absorbed

the entire complex and the final 28,000 acres of pasture in the Flathead Valley
had been (shut down). Structural modifications have been primarily restricted
to building interiors. The original white frame, green-roofed exteriors have
been kept the same, as well as the grounds of grass, red maple, aspen, apple,
cottonwood and ponderosa pine trees.

1 10 2

road. The boundary then follows the west edge of remount road south 780 feet
to its junction with (Eastside) Ninemile valley road. :

{1 063
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